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TO:

City of Racine, Wisconsin

FROM:

RE:

Greg Helding, Choirmon
Public Works ond Services Committee

John Rooney,
Assistont Commissioner of Public Works/Engineering

Time Worner Coble Conduit Agreement

Richard M. Jones, P.E.
Commissioner of Public Works

Thomas M. Eeg, P.E.
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations

John C. Rooney, P.E.
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering

Time Worner Ccble is desirous of using the City of Rocine owned conduit system
for instollotion, operotion, mointenonce ond repoir of their fiber optics on 4rh
Street, Moin Slreet ond Fifth Street.

The ogreement would be for three (3) yeors with on outo-renewol clouse for 3
consecutive 3-yeor periods. The onticipoted revenue would be opproximotely
$870.00 per yeor. This is bosed on $.BZ per foot conduit fee with 5% onnuol
escolotor Time Worner use of ,|,000 

squore feet.

lf the Committee ogrees, the oppropriote oction would be to refer this to the
City Attorney's Office to droft o conduit ogreement with Time Worner Coble.
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